
  

 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Notice of Meeting 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the 

 

Statutory Licensing Sub Committee 
 

At: 
 

Multi-Location Meeting - Council Chamber, Guildhall / MS Teams 
 

On: 
 

Friday, 23 June 2023 

Time: 
 

10.00 am 

Chair: Councillor Penny Matthews 
 

Membership: 
Councillors: P Downing and B J Rowlands 
 
Watch Online:  https://bit.ly/3P3Kkfp 
 
 
 

Agenda 
Page No. 

1   Apologies for Absence.  
 
2   Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.  

 www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests  
 
3   Statutory Licensing Sub Committee Procedure (For Information). 1 - 2 
 
4   Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 - Application for a Premises 

Licence - Dunvant RFC, Broadacre, Killay, Swansea, SA2 7RU. 
3 - 61 

 
 

 
 
Huw Evans 
Head of Democratic Services  
Thursday, 15 June 2023 

Contact: Democratic Services - Tel: (01792) 636923 
 
 

https://bit.ly/3P3Kkfp
file://///ccwsvmprmg02/mgDataRoot/AgendaItemDocs/7/9/6/AI00007697/www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests


 

 
 

 

 Statutory Licensing Sub Committee Procedure/Running Order  
 
The procedure to be followed by the Committee is as follows:- 
 
1. The Chair will: 
 

 Open the meeting. 

 Introduce themselves, Members of the Committee, Officers present and ask 
the other parties to introduce themselves. 

 Explain the nature of the decision to be taken. 

 Ask the Lawyer advising the Committee to outline the procedure to be 
followed. 

 
2. Members will be asked to make any declaration of interest. 
 
3. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer to present the report 
 
4. Members of the Committee will be invited to ask any relevant questions of the 

Licensing Officer. 
 
5. Responsible Authorities and other persons present will be invited to ask for any 

clarification in respect of the report presented. 
 
Representations – Responsible Authorities 
 
6. The Chair will invite each responsible authority to fully outline the nature of their 

representation in the following order: 
 

 South Wales Police. 

 Trading Standards. 

 Mid and West Wales Fire Authority. 

 Health and Safety. 

 Planning Authority. 

 Pollution Division. 

 Child Protection. 

 Primary Care trust/Local Health Board. 

 Licensing Authority. 

 Immigration. 

 Other Persons. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



7.  The Chair will invite Members of the Committee to ask questions of each 
responsible authority. 

 
8. The Chair will invite the applicant and other persons present to ask questions of 

each responsible authority. 
 
Representations – Other Persons 
 
9. The Chair will invite each of the other persons present (or their appointed 

spokesperson where there are a number of other persons and the nature of the 
representations are similar), to fully outline their representation. 

 
10.  The Chair will invite Members of the Committee to ask any relevant questions of 

the other persons. 
 
11. The Chair will invite the responsible authorities and applicant to ask questions of 

the other persons. 
 
The Application 
  
12. The Chair will invite the applicant and/or the person representing them to fully 

outline their application.  
 
13. The Chair will invite Members of the Committee to ask questions of the 

applicant. 
 
14. The Chair will invite each responsible authority and other persons present to 

ask questions of the applicant. 
 
Closing Submissions  
 
15. The Chair will give all parties the opportunity to briefly summarise their key 

points and make any final points of clarification.  The order will be:- 
 

 responsible authorities; 

 interested parties.; 

 applicant. 
 
16. Members will consider if they need to go into private session to receive legal 

advice and to debate the application. 
 
17. The decision will generally be given, with reasons, together with a summary of the 

legal advice provided within 5 working days of this date. 
 
 
 

Page 2



 
 

Report of the Service Manager  
Statutory Licensing Sub Committee – 23 June 2023 

 
Licensing Act 2003 

Section 17 Application for a Premises Licence 
 
1. Premises: Dunvant RFC, Broadacre, Killay, Swansea, SA2 7RU 
 
2. Applicant: Dunvant RFC 

 
3. Application For a New Premises Licence 

 
3.1      An application for a new premises licence was received by this authority on 

the 3rd May 2023. The applicant has applied for a premises licence to allow 
the following licensable activities to take place: 

            
Performance of Live Music 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
 
All activities 
Monday - Thursday 2300 hours to 0000 hours 
Friday – Sunday 2300 hours to 0100 hours 

     
          Late Night Refreshment 
          Monday – Thursday 2300 hours to 0000 hours           
          Friday – Sunday 2300 hours to 0130 hours 
 
          Supply of Alcohol 
          Monday – Thursday 0800 hours to 2330 hours 
          Friday – Sunday 0800 hours to 0100 hours 

          A copy of the application and plan is attached at Appendix A and A1.  

4. Background 
 
The premises is a rugby and football club who currently operate on a Club 
Premises Certificate. The Club is licensed for the following licensable activities: 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



     Licensing Sub Committee Dunvant RFC    23rd June 2023 
 
 

 
Performance of Plays 
Exhibition of Films 
Indoor Sporting Events 
Performance of Live Music 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
Activity like Music/Dance 
Supply of Alcohol 
Sale of alcohol to guest 
 

All activities 
Sunday to Wednesday 0800 hours to 0000 hours 
Thursday to Saturday 0800 hours to 0100 hours 
 
A copy of the Club Premises Certificate and plan is attached at Appendix B 
and Appendix B1 
A location plan is attached at Appendix B2. 
A list of licensed premises in the area is attached at Appendix B3. 

 
5.        Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 contains four licensing objectives, namely: - 
 

(i) Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 
   (ii) Public Safety. 
          (iii)   Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
          (iv)   Protection of Children from Harm. 
 
 Each of these objectives is of equal importance and the application must 

demonstrate how they are to be promoted.  
          
5.2 Conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule and will be attached 

to the licence, if granted, are attached at Appendix C.  
 
 6.     RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 

 
6.1    Responsible Authorities          
 
a) South Wales Police  

No representations  
 

b) Trading Standards 
No representations. 
 

c) Mid and West Wales Fire Authority  
No representations. 
 

d) Health and Safety 
No representations. 

Page 4



     Licensing Sub Committee Dunvant RFC    23rd June 2023 
 
 

 
 
e) Planning Authority  

No representations. 
 
f) Pollution Division 

 No representations.  
 
g) Child Protection 

No representations. 
 

h) Primary Care Trust/Local Health Board 
No representations. 
 

i) Licensing Authority  
No representations  
 

j)      Immigration 
        No representations. 
 
k)     Other Persons 
        Representations have been received from 12 other persons. 

Representations in support of the application have been received from 4 other 
persons. 

        A copy of the representations are attached at Appendix D. 
        A copy of the representations in support are attached at Appendix D1. 
 
7.     Policy Considerations 

7.1 Considering this application Members should have regard to the current               
Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) which can be found at the following 
link.  

 Statement of licensing policy - Swansea 
 

8. Guidance Issued by the Home Secretary 
 
8.1  Members should also have regard to the relevant parts of the current statutory 

guidance (The Guidance), issued by the Home Secretary in December 2022 in 
particular: 

 
(i) Introduction – Chapter 1 
(ii) Licensing Objectives – Chapter 2  
(iii) Applications For Premises Licences – Chapter 8 
(iv) Determining Applications – Chapter 9 
(v) Conditions attached to Premises Licences – Chapter 10 
(vi)    Statement of Licensing Policy – Chapter 14  
(vii)    Regulated Entertainment – Chapter 16 
 
 

Page 5

https://www.swansea.gov.uk/statementoflicensingpolicy


     Licensing Sub Committee Dunvant RFC    23rd June 2023 
 
 

 
A link to the full Guidance can be found at:  

 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/at
tachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of
_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf  
 

9. Determination of the Application 
 
9.1 The decision must be based on the individual merits of the application and the 

representations received, with a view to promoting the licensing objectives 
outlined in paragraph 5 of the report.  

 
9.2 In arriving at the decision, Members should also have regard to the relevant 

provisions of the Policy and the Guidance as previously provided.  Reasons 
must be provided for any departures from the Policy or Guidance. 

 
9.3  In reaching the decision the Committee must, having regard to the 

representations, take such steps mentioned below (if any) as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: - 

 
a. Grant the licence subject to: 

 
i) conditions that reflect the operating schedule, modified to such extent 
as the authority considers appropriate for promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Certain regulated entertainment under the Licensing Act 
2003 (as amended), has been deregulated. Where entertainment is 
deregulated but licensable activities continue to take place on any 
premises, any licence conditions imposed on a grant of a licence in 
respect of any deregulated entertainment will be suspended. 
 
ii) any mandatory conditions relevant to the licence 
   

b. Exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 

c. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.  
 

d. Reject the application.  
 

The Licensing Sub Committee’s instructions are requested. 
 
Background Papers:            Licence Application    
Contact Officer:  Annie Davies 
Extension:   01792 635600 

Page 6

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1125660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_December_2022.pdf


 

 Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We      Dunvant RFC 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Dunvant RFC 

BroadAcre 

Killay 

 

Post town      Swansea Postcode  SA2 7RU     

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)        01792 296363 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £     17,500 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals * ☐ please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 
☐ please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 
☐ please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or Y

☐ 

please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation) ☐ please complete section (B) 

Appendix  A

Page 7



c) a recognised club ☐ please complete section (B) 

d) a charity ☐ please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment ☐ please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body ☐ please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

☐ 

 

 

 

☐ 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 
☐ please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
☐ 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or ☐ 

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ☐ 

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

 

M

r 
☐ 

 

 

Mrs ☐  

 

Miss ☐  

 

Ms ☐  

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

 

       

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over  ☐ Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 

note 15 for information) 

Page 8



 

           

 

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

 

M

r 
☐ 

 

 

Mrs ☐  

 

Miss ☐  

 

Ms ☐  

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

 

       

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over ☐ Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

 

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name Dunvant RFC 

      

Address 

Dunvant RFC 

BroadAcre 

Killay 

Registered number (where applicable) 

      

Page 9



Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

     Unincorporated company 

 

Telephone number (if any)  01792 296363 

      

E-mail address (optional) Info@dunvantrfc.uk 

      

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

 

DD MM YYYY 

0 1  0  8 2  0  2 3   

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

 

DD MM YYYY 

                 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

      

Community rugby club.  Changing from a members licence to a personal licence for 80% of 

the building and adding an external serving booth. 

Retaining the members licence for the members lounge on a variation. 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

 

      

N/A  
 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ☐ 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ☐ 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ☐ 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ☐ 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) Y 

Page 10



f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Y 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) Y 

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
N 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)  Y 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) Y 

 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11



A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors ☐ 

Outdoors ☐ 

Day Start Finish Both ☐ 

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 12



B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors ☐ 

Outdoors ☐ 

Day Start Finish Both ☐ 

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 13



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 14



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors ☐ 

Outdoors ☐ 

Day Start Finish Both ☐ 

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 15



E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors ☐ 

Outdoors ☐ 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 23.00    00.00      Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 23.00      00.00      

            

Wed 23.00       00.00   State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 23.00       00.00      

            

Fri 23.00       01.00      Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

An additional hour on days preceding a Bank Holiday, a Bank 

Holiday if not a Monday, Christmas Eve Boxing Day & New Years 

Eve. 

            

Sat 23.00       01.00      

            

Sun 23.00       01.00      

            

 

Page 16



F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors ☐ 

Outdoors ☐ 

Day Start Finish Both Y 

Mon 23.00      00.00      Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 23.00      00.00      

            

Wed 23.00      00.00      State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 23.00      00.00      

            

Fri 23.00      01.00      Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

An additional hour on days preceding a Bank Holiday, a Bank 

Holiday if not a Monday, Christmas Eve Boxing Day & New Years 

Eve. 

            

Sat 23.00      01.00      

            

Sun 23.00      01.00      

            

 

Page 17



G 
 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors ☐ 

Outdoors ☐ 

Day Start Finish Both Y 

Mon 23.00      00.00      Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 23.00      00.00      

            

Wed 23.00      00.00      State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 23.00      00.00      

            

Fri 23.00      01.00      Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

An additional hour on days preceding a Bank Holiday, a Bank 

Holiday if not a Monday, Christmas Eve Boxing Day & New Years 

Eve. 

            

Sat 23.00      01.00      

            

Sun 23.00      01.00      

            

 

Page 18



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors ☐ 

Mon             Outdoors ☐ 

            Both ☐ 

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 19



 I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors ☐ 

Outdoors ☐ 

Day Start Finish Both Y 

Mon 23.00      00.00      Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 23.00     00.00      

            

Wed 23.00      00.00      State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 23.00      00.00      

            

Fri 23.00      01.30      Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

  

An additional hour on days preceding a Bank Holiday, a Bank 

Holiday if not a Monday, Christmas Eve Boxing Day & New Years 

Eve.     

            

Sat 23.00      01.30      

            

Sun 23.00      01.30      

            

 

Page 20



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
☐ 

Off the 

premises 
☐ 

Day Start Finish Both Y 

Mon 08.00      23.30      State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

Wine, Pint and ½ pint glasses permitted on the “lower seated 

terrace”, However, no glass on the “upper terrace” at pitch level.      

            

Tue 08.00      23.30     

            

Wed 08.00      23.30      

            

Thur 08.00      23.30      Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

An additional hour on days preceding a Bank Holiday, a Bank 

Holiday if not a Monday, Christmas Eve Boxing Day & New Years 

Eve.     

            

Fri 08.00      01.00      

            

Sat 08.00      01.00      

            

Sun 08.00      01.00      

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name      Anthony Paul Piper 

Date of birth            Redacted                        

Address 

Redacted  

Redacted  

Redacted    

Postcode       Redacted 

Personal licence number (if known) 

      

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

      

 

 

Page 21



 

K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

     N/A 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 08.00      00.00      

            

Tue 08.00    00.00      

            

Wed 08.00      00.00      

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

An additional hour on days preceding a Bank Holiday, a Bank 

Holiday if not a Monday, Christmas Eve Boxing Day & New Years 

Eve.       

Thur 08.00      00.00      

            

Fri 08.00      01.30      

            

Sat 08.00      01.30      

            

Sun 08.00      01.30      

            

 

Page 22



 

M  

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

Implementing challenge 21 

 

We have and will continue to engage with the local PCSO, Nicola Davies Gower NPT. 

 

No unsupervised U18’s after 9 pm.   

 

Comprehensive recordable CCTV system will be installed and 

maintained covering the trade areas whilst encompassing all ingress 

and egress to the premises. The system must continually record whilst 

the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times 

when customers remain at the premises. The system must be capable of 

providing pictures of evidential quality, in particular facial 

recognition. All recordings must be stored for a minimum period of 31 

days with date and time. Recordings must be made available 

immediately upon the request of a Police or Authorised Officer. 

 

An incident recording book, bound in numerical order, shall be 

maintained at the premises showing details of the date and time of 

all assaults, injuries, accidents or ejections, as well as details of the 

members of staff involved, the nature of the incident and the 

action/outcome. The book must be kept available for inspection by the 

Police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority. 

 

Notices shall predominantly displayed at all exists requesting 

patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the 

area quietly. 

 

Notices shall be predominantly displayed in all areas used externally 

patrons to respect the needs of the local residents and use the area quietly. 

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed 

In outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours. 

 

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme, shall be operated at the 

premises where the only acceptable forms of identification shall bear 

their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The 

log should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name 

of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be 

available for inspection at the premises by the police or an 

authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises 

are open. 

 

The premises to keep up to date records of staff training and 

refresher training in respect of age-related sales including proxy 

sales to persons who are drunk and identifying and preventing drug 

misuse in written or electronic format available for inspection on 

request by an authorised officer. 

 

Other than for off sales in sealed containers no drinks are 

Page 23



permitted to leave the licensed area as shown on the deposited plans 

 

Notices shall be clearly displayed in the premises to emphasise to 

customers the prohibition on providing sales of alcohol to persons 

under the age of eighteen years 

 

A 30 minute drinking up time on top of the last permitted sale of alcohol to allow 

customers to use the toilet facilities and disperse from the premises. 

    

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

Implementing challenge 21. 

 

Other than for off sales in sealed containers no drinks are 

permitted to leave the licensed area as shown on the deposited plans 

 

Notices shall be clearly displayed in the premises to emphasise to 

customers the prohibition on providing sales of alcohol to persons 

under the age of eighteen years 

    

 

c) Public safety 

Comprehensive recordable CCTV system will be installed and 

maintained covering the trade areas whilst encompassing all ingress 

and egress to the premises. The system must continually record whilst 

the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times 

when customers remain at the premises. The system must be capable of 

providing pictures of evidential quality, in particular facial 

recognition. All recordings must be stored for a minimum period of 31 

days with date and time. Recordings must be made available 

immediately upon the request of a Police or Authorised Officer. 

 

The premises to keep up to date records of staff training and 

refresher training in respect of age-related sales including proxy 

sales to persons who are drunk and identifying and preventing drug 

misuse in written or electronic format available for inspection on 

request by an authorised officer. 

 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Implementing challenge 21. 

 No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed 

In outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours. 

 

 Notices shall predominantly displayed at all exists requesting 

patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the 

area quietly. 

 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Page 24



Implementing challenge 21. 

We have and will continue to engage with the local PCSO, Nicola Davies Gower NPT. 

Maintain the CCTV covering inside and outside the premises.  

    

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

☐ 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises. ☐ 

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
☐ 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
☐ 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application. ☐ 

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work 

checking service (please read note 15). 

☐ 

 

 

 

☐ 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

● [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

Page 25



entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

● The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to 

work check using the Home Office online right to work checking 

service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15) 

    

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Telephone number (if any)       

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

● Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
● Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 
● Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     
● Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 
● Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 
● Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

Page 27



o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 
● Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

● Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              
3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 
4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 
5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 
6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 
7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 
8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 
9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 
10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
11. The application form must be signed. 

Page 28



12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 

resident in the UK who:  

● does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

● is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 

will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application 

copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be 

certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 

out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

● An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies 

having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of 

the passport to copy]. 

 

● An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a 

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European 

Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

● A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

● A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay 

indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration 

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

● A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely 

in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Page 29



Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination 

with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number 

and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 

Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 

Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

● A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and 

is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder 

from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently 

stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable 

activity. 

 

● A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a 

national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family 

member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

● A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the 

Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may 

stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the 

holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when 

produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 

National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 

previous employer. 

 

● A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office 

under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) 

Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area 

state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence.  

 

● Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, 

such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

Page 30



● Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:  

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 

certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 

employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence 

of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 

family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided: 

 

(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in  

       the UK and is permitted to work. 

 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 

us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 

information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 

have complied with this guidance.  
 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 

demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with 

the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

 

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 

applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon 

accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the 

applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to 

carry out the check.  

 

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 

applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 

preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have 

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work 

Page 31

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order 

to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 

submit copy documents as set out above.  

 

Page 32



PROJECT

DRAWN BY

APPROVED BY

DATE

TITLE

DRG. No.

TOLERANCES

SCALE
NTS

DRFC_0131/03/23

JCA

AB

LICENCE AREAS

DUNVANT RFC LAYOUT

Sports Bar

Aerobic Exercise
Room

Storage Room

SIN BIN
30600

6000

6 x 15m Marquee

Consumption Area
Personal Licence Area
Club Certified Area

Appendix A1

P
age 33



                                                                           Appendix B 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Club Premises Certificate 
Part A 

 
 
Premises licence number  
 
 
Part A1 – Club Details   

 

Dunvant RFC 
Broad Acre 
Killay 

Post town  Swansea Post code  SA2 7RU 

Telephone number    01792 207291 

If different from the above the postal address of the club premises to 
which this certificate relates, is any, or if none, ordnance survey map 
reference or description 
  

Post Town  Post Code 

Telephone Number 

 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate 
 
Performance of Plays 
Exhibition of Films 
Indoor Sporting Events 
Performance of Live Music 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
Activity like Music/Dance 
Supply of Alcohol 
Sale of alcohol to guest 
 

 
 

SJ023672 

Page 34



                                                                           Appendix B 

 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club 
activities 
 

Performance of Plays 
Exhibition of Films 
Indoor Sporting Events 
Performance of Live Music 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
Activity like Music/Dance 
Supply of Alcohol 
Sale of alcohol to guest 
 

All activities 
Sunday to Wednesday 0800 hours to 0000 hours 
Thursday to Saturday 0800 hours to 0100 hours 
 

 
All activities except plays, films and indoor sporting events 
An additional hour on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve 
and Boxing Day. From the end of terminal hours New Years Eve to the 
start of hours on New Years Day. 
 
Supply of alcohol only 
In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event 
which falls outside the permitted hours on the club premises 
certificate to permit the activity 30 minutes before the start of the 
event and ending 30 minutes after the end of the event.  Details to be 
notified in writing to the Police Licensing Department and the Sector 
Police Inspector with responsibility for the area in writing, 21 days 
beforehand.  The event will not proceed if the Police notify in 
writing, 7 days prior to the event, the club secretary that they are 
unhappy with the proposals.  Such Events to be limited to 15 per 
annum. 
 

The opening hours of the club 
 
Sunday to Wednesday 0800 hours to 0045 hours 
Thursday to Saturday 0800 hours to 0145 hours 
 
An additional hour on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve 
and Boxing Day. 
 
From the end of terminal hours New Years Eve to the start of hours on 
New Years Day. 
 

Page 35



                                                                           Appendix B 

 

In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event 
which falls outside the permitted hours on the club premises 
certificate to permit the activity 30 minutes before the start of the 
event and ending 30 minutes after the end of the event.  Details to be 
notified in writing to the Police Licensing Department and the Sector 
Police Inspector with responsibility for the area in writing, 21 days 
beforehand.  The event will not proceed if the Police notify in 
writing, 7 days prior to the event, the club secretary that they are 
unhappy with the proposals.  Such Events to be limited to 15 per 
annum. 
 

 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are 
on and / or off supplies 
 
Both 
 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
1. Where a Premises Licence authorises the exhibition of films, the 
following condition applies: 
 
a.  The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions 
permitted under the terms of this licence shall be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendations made: 
 
(i) By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC), where the film 
has been classified by that Board, or; 
 
(ii) By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate 
has been granted by the BBFC, or, where the Licensing Authority has 
notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3)(b) for 
clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film. 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
1.  All music and amplified sound at outdoor events ceases at 2300 hours. 
 
 
2. The Club will not encourage or promote illegal, irresponsible or immoderate 
consumption of alcohol. 
 
3. Slower tempo and quieter music to be played from a period commencing 30 minutes 
prior to the conclusion of entertainment or dancing. 

Page 36



                                                                           Appendix B 

 

 
4. No glasses or glass bottles to be used in any external drinking areas as shown on the 
deposited plans.  Such areas to utilise either plastic or other suitable drinking vessels in 
consultation with the Police Licensing Department. 
 
5. Patrons will be reminded to respect local residents by leaving the area in a quiet and 
orderly fashion. 
 
6. The external drinking areas will be cleared of customers after 2300 hours.  External 
areas after this time to be used by smokers only.  
 
7. Outside drinking areas to be regularly supervised by staff when in use. 
 
8. Management and staff will be frequently briefed and trained in relation to the 
importance of vigilance and acceptable proof of identification, in respect of age related 
sales. 
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
1. All windows and doors to be kept closed, except for access and 
egress after 2300 hours, when amplified sound occurs in the Clubhouse. 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 
Plans submitted on 29th July 2005 and 29th January 2007. 
 

Director of 
Environment  

Authorised Officer 

 

 
 
 
Dated:   21/04/2021           Ref:     CC/CMG/ECOP 
 

Page 37



                                                                           Appendix B 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Club Premises Certificate Summary 
 

Club Premises Certificate Number SJ023672 
 

Club details 
 

Dunvant RFC 
Broad Acre 
Killay 

Post town  Swansea Post code  SA2 7RU 

Telephone number    01792 207291 

If different from the above the postal address of the club premises to 
which this certificate relates, is any, or if none, ordnance survey map 
reference or description 
  
Post Town  Post Code 

Telephone Number 
 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates: 
 

Not applicable 
 

 

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate  
 
Performance of Plays 
Exhibition of Films 
Indoor Sporting Events 
Performance of Live Music 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
Activity like Music/Dance 
Supply of Alcohol 
 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club 
activities 
 
Performance of Plays 
Exhibition of Films 
Indoor Sporting Events 
Performance of Live Music 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
Activity like Music/Dance 

Page 38



                                                                           Appendix B 

 

Supply of Alcohol 
 

All activities 
 

Sunday to Wednesday 0800 hours to 0000 hours 
Thursday to Saturday 0800 hours to 0100 hours 
 
 

All activities except plays, films and indoor sporting events 
 

An additional hour on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve 
and Boxing Day.  From the end of terminal hours New Years Eve to the 
start of hours on New Years Day. 
 

Supply of alcohol only 
In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event 
which falls outside the permitted hours on the club premises 
certificate to permit the activity 30 minutes before the start of the 
event and ending 30 minutes after the end of the event.  Details to be 
notified in writing to the Police Licensing Department and the Sector 
Police Inspector with responsibility for the area in writing, 21 days 
beforehand.  The event will not proceed if the Police notify in 
writing, 7 days prior to the event, the club secretary that they are 
unhappy with the proposals.  Such Events to be limited to 15 per 
annum. 
 

 

The opening hours of the club 
 

Sunday to Wednesday 0800 hours to 0045 hours 
Thursday to Saturday 0800 hours to 0145 hours 
 

An additional hour on Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve 
and Boxing Day. 
 

From the end of terminal hours New Years Eve to the start of hours on 
New Years Day. 
 

In the event of the transmission of any international sporting event 
which falls outside the permitted hours on the club premises 
certificate to permit the activity 30 minutes before the start of the 
event and ending 30 minutes after the end of the event.  Details to be 
notified in writing to the Police Licensing Department and the Sector 
Police Inspector with responsibility for the area in writing, 21 days 
beforehand.  The event will not proceed if the Police notify in 
writing, 7 days prior to the event, the club secretary that they are 
unhappy with the proposals.  Such Events to be limited to 15 per 
annum. 
 

 

Page 39



                                                                           Appendix B 

 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are 
on and / or off supplies 
 

Both 
 

 

State whether access to the club by children is restricted or prohibited 
 
 

 

Director of 
Environment  

Authorised 
Officer 

 
 

 
 

          Please note that it is an offence not to display this  
                            premises licence summary.

 
 

Page 40



Appendix B1

P
age 41



P
age 42



This plan is for illustrative purposes 
only and should not be used as a 
legal document.

GeoDiscoverer
Scale: 1:1250

Created by: Annie.Davies
Date: 26/05/2023

© Hawlfraint a hawilau cronfa ddata’r Goron 2023. Rhid Trwydded yr Arolwg Ordnans 100023509 © Crown Copyright and database right 2023. Ordnance Survey 100023509 © GetMapping PLC

Appendix B2

P
age 43



Appendix B3 

 

Licensed Premises in the area 
 
The Railway Inn – 553 Gower Road, Upper Killay 
Supply of Alcohol 
Monday to Saturday - 10.00 hours to 23.00 hours 
Sunday - 12.00 hours to 22.30 hours 
 
 
The Dunvant – 347 Dunvant Road 
Performance of Live Music 
Monday – Sunday 1800-2300 
An additional hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday of Bank 
Holiday weekends. 
 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Monday – Sunday 1800-2300 
An additional hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday of Bank 
Holiday weekends. 
 
Activity like Music/Dance 
Monday – Sunday 1800-2300 
An additional hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday of Bank 
Holiday weekends. 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Friday & Saturday 2300-0000 
An additional hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday of Bank 
Holiday weekends. 
 
 

Supply of Alcohol 
Monday – Thursday 1100-2300 
Friday & Saturday 1100-0000 
Sunday 1100-2300 
An additional hour on the Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday of Bank 
Holiday weekends. 
 
Dunvant RFC (Club Certificate) – Broadacre, Killay 
Performance of Plays 
Exhibition of Films 
Indoor Sporting Events 
Performance of Live Music 
Playback of Recorded Music 
Performance of Dance 
Activity like Music/Dance 
Supply of Alcohol 
Sale of alcohol to guest 
 

All activities 
Sunday to Wednesday 0800 hours to 0000 hours 
Thursday to Saturday 0800 hours to 0100 hours 

Page 44



Appendix C 

 

Implementing challenge 21 
 
We have and will continue to engage with the local PCSO, Nicola Davies Gower 
NPT. 
 
No unsupervised U18’s after 9 pm.   
 
Comprehensive recordable CCTV system will be installed and 
maintained covering the trade areas whilst encompassing all ingress 
and egress to the premises. The system must continually record whilst 
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times 
when customers remain at the premises. The system must be capable of 
providing pictures of evidential quality, in particular facial 
recognition. All recordings must be stored for a minimum period of 31 
days with date and time. Recordings must be made available 
immediately upon the request of a Police or Authorised Officer. 
 
An incident recording book, bound in numerical order, shall be 
maintained at the premises showing details of the date and time of 
all assaults, injuries, accidents or ejections, as well as details of the 
members of staff involved, the nature of the incident and the 
action/outcome. The book must be kept available for inspection by the 
Police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority. 
 
Notices shall predominantly displayed at all exists requesting 
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and leave the 
area quietly. 
 
Notices shall be predominantly displayed in all areas used externally 
patrons to respect the needs of the local residents and use the area quietly. 
 
No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed 
In outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours. 
 
A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme, shall be operated at the 
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification shall bear 
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 
 
A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The 
log should include the date and time of the refused sale and the name 
of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be 
available for inspection at the premises by the police or an 
authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises 
are open. 
 
The premises to keep up to date records of staff training and 
refresher training in respect of age-related sales including proxy 
sales to persons who are drunk and identifying and preventing drug 
misuse in written or electronic format available for inspection on 
request by an authorised officer. 

Page 45



Appendix C 

 

 
Other than for off sales in sealed containers no drinks are 
permitted to leave the licensed area as shown on the deposited plans 
 
Notices shall be clearly displayed in the premises to emphasise to 
customers the prohibition on providing sales of alcohol to persons 
under the age of eighteen years 
 
A 30 minute drinking up time on top of the last permitted sale of alcohol to allow 
customers to use the toilet facilities and disperse from the premises 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



Appendix D 

 

From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 8:42 AM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant RFC OBJECTION 
 
I would like to submit our objection, I live in a small cul-de-sac just off broadacre the 
approach road to the club, on event nights at the club, we are kept awake late due to 
noise of music, shouting over the music, raucous behaviour when people leave the 
club, glasses and rubbish thrown into the gardens, the approach lane to the club is 
full of rubbish as you go down the hill, club never clean up, now not so visible as 
weeds growing over, but I can assure the mess is visible all through the winter, the 
club often have fires burning in the day to burn rubbish, to keep their waste costs 
down, often burning material that smell toxic, I have copd so this affects my 
breathing, also not good for our numerous wild life, we have quite a few elderly 
residents in the area, additional noise would affect their quality of life, parking is an 
issue in local roads, I have had someone park across my drive in the past, cars park 
on verges, where residents work hard for them to look nice, and lastly cars are often 
keyed or damaged in the roads leaving the club which is not acceptable. 
 
Regards 
Redacted 
 
 
From: Redacted < Redacted >  
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2023 8:52 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant RFC - change in premises license 
 
We object to the new license request by Dunvant RFC as we live at Broadacre & 
believe the licensing times at present are quite sufficient, for where the club is 
situated.  From exiting the club, you have to either walk/drive up Broadacre, which is 
normally a quiet, narrow, residential street with houses, which include young families 
with young children, working residents ie. teachers etc and elderly residents.  We 
hear enough noise now when there is an event on. 
 
We know a later drinking license will allow more people to attend the club from other 
pubs in the Killay/Dunvant area when they close at around 11pm. They will then be 
leaving Dunvant RFC club weeknights after 12am & weekends around 1 - 1.30am.  
This will only cause anti-social behaviour.  How are we supposed to sleep and get up 
for work in the morning?? 
 
There is enough noise now with loud music, loud voices whilst waiting on the corner 
waiting for lifts/taxis, car doors slamming & people walking up the middle of the road 
when there is an event on now. 
 
When there is music playing outside at present, we cannot have a window open 
when we watch TV, as we cannot hear it!   We don’t want this to be a regular 
occurrence!! 
 
Alarmed Broadacre resident 

Page 47

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D 

 

From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 8:38 AM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant RFC, Broadacre, Killay, Swansea, SA2 7RU. Application for 
licence 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
We wish to object to the application by Dunvant RFC to extend their licensing hours 
based on the following concerns:    
 
As residents of Broadacre we already experience regular displays of anti-social 
behaviour including noise from loud patrons with frequent shouting and swearing as 
they leave the premises as well as public urination in the street and bushes. There is 
currently littering of the street and surrounding woodland areas including broken and 
discarded glasses and cans and there have been reports of the vandalism of a 
neighbour’s vehicle recently.  
 
We also already have noise issues emanating from the Club with their current 
arrangements for music and an extension of these hours this will simply become an 
elongated noise nuisance causing forcing residents to stay indoors and sleeping 
difficulties.  
 
There are already a large number of vehicles that travel to and from the Club and 
many of these leave the premises late at night and seem to treat the travel between 
the traffic calming measures in our street as an exercise in speeding up and engine 
revving causing further noise issues.  
 
We would also like to say that as residents were not aware of the application and 
there has been no notices to indicate that the Club have applied for extended 
licensing hours. It was only by chance we were told of these current plans a few 
days ago.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Redacted 
 

 
From: Nick Alexander <Redacted >  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 2:02 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: oppose planning application 
 
I wanted to strongly oppose the application the Dunvant RFC has submitted. They 
wish to have loud music and serve alcohol until 1am! This is a quiet, residential 
street full of families and working parents. The extra noise and disruption that will be 
created if these plans were to go ahead would have a huge negative effect on all of 
the residents of Broadacre and the surrounding roads.  
 
 

Page 48

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D 

 

*Your Name   MR NICK ALEXANDER 

*Postal and email address  

  

  

Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Contact telephone number    

  

*Name of the premises you 

are making a representation 

about  

 Dunvant RFC 

*Address of the premises you 

are making a representation 

about  

 Broadacre, Killay, Swansea. SA2 7RU 

  

*Which of the four licensing 

Objectives does your 

representation relate to?   

Please detail the evidence supporting your 

representation. Or the reason for your representation, 

use separate sheets if necessary  

To prevent crime and disorder  

  

  

The investigation carried out by Public Health England titled:    

 

“The Public Health Burden of Alcohol and the Effectiveness 

and Cost-Effectiveness of Alcohol Control Policies. An 

evidence review.” 

 

Concluded that alcohol related crime (including public 
violence and disorder, noise disturbance, littering and anti-
social behaviour, vomiting and urinating) all escalated with 
increased alcohol consumption. 
 
Extending the license longer will clearly have a similar effect 
locally to the results found in the above review. Existing 
crime statistics in the road are all late night, alcohol related.  
 

Public safety  

  

  

 

To prevent public nuisance  

  

  

Previous late-night events the Dunvant rugby club have 

hosted have always ended with loud music and shouting, 

littering and disturbance of residents. If this license were to 

be granted this would become a regular occurrence because 

people would be walking along Broadacre after other pubs 

close purely because of the late license.  

To protect children from harm  

  

  

This is a residential area with the majority of homes close to 

Dunvant RFC having young children living in them. If they 

are getting woken up regularly from the noise created by the 

late-night activities, then this can have far-reaching negative 

impact.  

Page 49



Appendix D 

 

I/We fully understand that this Representation will be made 
available to the applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s 
Hearing papers which are publicly accessible documents, and any 
subsequent appeal court proceedings.    

 Signed:            Date:  25/05/23 

 
 
From: Sian Thomas <Redacted>  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant Rugby Club, Swansea SA2 7RU 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
As a resident of Broadacre, I would like to state my objection to the application by 
Dunvant Rugby Club to extend licensing hours. My reasons are: 
To prevent crime and disorder:  
We already have late night disturbance, drunk people screaming and shouting in the 
street upon leaving the club. I think 11 pm is late enough for that at the weekend. 
The rugby club cannot mitigate against this happening, so it will happen and get 
worse since people will be even more inebriated. 
 
To prevent public nuisance and protect children from harm: 
The street is the home to people who work; I leave for work at 7.30 AM, and I don't 
want my sleep disturbed on a work night. I wouldn't accept that from any neighbour 
and THE RUGBY CLUB IS OUR NEIGHBOUR. There are 7 children under the age 
of 5 in the cul-de sac, and those children are entitled to a good night's sleep. If the 
club is open later than local pubs at the weekend, we will have people arriving and 
leaving after 11pm and the notion that we have very inebriated people screaming, 
laughing, and shouting at 2AM is completely unreasonable. 
The club sits in a valley and is a natural amphitheatre. We hear everything that goes 
on because the sound rolls up the valley sides. People will migrate outside on warm 
evenings, and we will DEFINITELY be able to hear music played late into the night. I 
am, also, staggered to see they want to start serving alcohol at 8am. We live in a 
country with massive health issues related to alcohol abuse and surely, in the 
21st century, a sport's club should be promoting a healthy lifestyle! The people who 
are making this application will in no way be inconvenienced by the disruption, since 
they don't live in our street. I would ask them to consider how they would feel if one 
of their neighbours made such an application. It really is not reasonable. 
 
Until now, I think the relationship with between the residents of the street and the 
rugby club have been amicable. We don't complain about listening to the tannoy on 
match days and all-day during tournaments. We don't object to the fact that we can't 
access our homes by road when they do firework displays. We don't object to the 
litter, mostly bottles and cans, dropped along their driveway and in fact I occasionally 
pick it up. However, this application is inconsiderate, unreasonable, and un-
neighbourly and I hope it is rejected. 
Best regards, 
 

Page 50

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D 

 

Sian Thomas (resident of Broadacre) 
 
 
 
From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 10:11 AM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant RFC licence application 
 
 
Please find attached our opposition to the extension of hours on the above 
application. 
 
Yours Faithfully, 
 
Redacted 
 
Re Notice of application for a premises licence under section 17 of the licensing act 
2003 
Premises Dunvant RFC, Broadacre, Killay, SWANSEA, SA2 7RU 
Applicant Dunvant RFC 
 
I am writing to oppose the proposed extension of licensing hours at Dunvant RFC. 
We have been residents at the above address for nearly 40 years and have been 
happy living near the rugby club. We believe that the extension of the hours after 
2300 hours would be inappropriate for the nearby large residential estate, due to the 
noise levels when people are trying to sleep. The noise from the club would be due 
to music and loud voices, and the noise of traffic and people talking after leaving the 
club.  Since there is only one road in and out, everyone travels along Broadacre and 
Broadmead after closing time, which could be up to 2 am. The sounds from the 
rugby club also carry a long way since it is on the valley floor, and the hillside 
housing estate acts like an amphitheatre. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
Redacted 
 
 
From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 7:01 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to Extension of Licensing Hours Dunvant RFC 
 

Please find attached my objection to extension of Dunvant RFC licensing hours. 

Please confirm receipt. 

Redacted  

(Attachment Included) 

Page 51

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D 

 

 

From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2023 8:37 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant rugby club licence extension  
 
Good evening, 
 
Please find attached a photo of the form required to be completed to oppose the 
extension of the licensing period for Dunvant Rugby club. 
Unfortunately, the file would not attach so I have had to take a photo of the 
completed form and upload it as a photograph. Please accept this as our 
representations. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Redacted  
Redacted 
Redacted 
 

Page 52

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



Appendix D 

 

From: Redacted < Redacted>  
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 9:07 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Licensing application by Dunvant RFC 
 
Regards, 
 
Redacted 
Redacted 
Redacted 
        Redacted     
                                                         Redacted    
                                     Redacted    
                                     Redacted 
 
 
        29 May 2023 
 

Representation against the licensing application by Dunvant RFC 
 

I have read the redacted application form submitted by Anthony Paul Parker, to 
change the status of the club from that of a membership club certificate to that of a 
general licensed premises. 
I will comment on the four licensing objectives but would initially just like to outline 
the area the club operates in. Broadacre is a cul de sac, with the rugby club at the 
dead end of the road. The only other way into the premises is via the cycle path 
running from Gowerton to Phwll Ddu. It is highly unlikely that anyone will be exiting 
the club at 1am via the cycle path and so all the patrons will be leaving via 
Broadacre. This will mean increased vehicular traffic up until 1.30am, either private 
cars or taxis, causing sleep disruption as will people leaving the premises on foot. I 
would think the majority of licensed premises in the Swansea area sited in purely 
residential areas do not have only one exit route along a residential route. 
Application Form Box E – the applicant has left the boxes indoor/outdoor/both 
unticked although they have ticked both in boxes F,G and I. I do note that in boxes 
E,F,G,and I they have asked for an hours extension on set days. Whilst I accept New 
Years Eve and Boxing Day are recognised late night drinking periods I question 
Xmas Eve, which in certain circumstances patrons could be drinking lawfully until 
2.30am. In the above mentioned boxes the application states finishing at midnight. At 
the moment they are expected to finish outdoor music at 10pm. With the clubs 
history of not caring about local residents, I cannot see them stopping at 10pm if they 
don’t have to, which would cause a public nuisance.  
Box I…why is there any need to extend their hours into late night refreshment hours, 
isn’t 8am to 1am long enough?  
Box J…where they talk about glass drink containers being used in certain areas and 
not taken into other areas seems a little “pie in the sky” as glasses are often found 
on walls and grassed areas in Broadacre, dumped by persons leaving the club. 
Box K…the rugby club has age group teams, the idea that they will send their youth 
team players home at 9pm is laughable, it is often youths in these age groups who 
cause most disturbance as they leave the club, anytime from 10pm onwards. Some 
evenings, they don’t even make their way to the club until after 8pm!  

Page 54

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D 

 

Box M – the response to that part of the form is misleading. My neighbour had his 
van damaged last year, the previous year he’d had his car damaged by youths 
running over it across the bonnet and roof and so had installed CCTV cameras to 
cover the road outside his home and last year he captured the incident where an 
exceedingly drunk person jumped onto the bonnet of his van causing over £1500 
worth of damage. The police were called and took the CCTV footage away. They 
went and viewed the CCTV footage in the rugby club and identified the person on 
the footage but the club stated they didn’t know who it was, it must have been a 
visitor, but there were no entries in the visitors book. However, it turned out that the 
perpetrator was on of their star players, a Welsh U.20 international player. If the 
council believe that is the club engaging with the police then I will have to disagree 
with you. My wife and I have had minor damage caused to our vehicles in the past, 
but without CCTV we didn’t even bother to report it to the police, as all they would do 
is issue a crime number and not investigate anything. The club I feel relies on the 
fact that because it is out of the way it never gets checked or visited but the police or 
licensing dept. 
 
The statement of no unsupervised U.18s after 9pm is such a ridiculous offering, who 
will they count as supervision, club members? 18 year olds supervising 15-17 teat 
olds? They rely on no-one checking.  How many times have the licensing dept 
checked on the club in the last 3 years, and was it checked by an independent 
person or someone who has a connection to the club? 
 
Do you really think drunk persons pay any attention to notices near exits asking them 
to leave in an orderly fashion? We don’t have problems with people who are not 
drunk, but we regularly find glasses, cans and other rubbish in our garden, on the 
grass verges along Broadacre, so the statement regarding not giving glasses outside 
in certain areas is again unworkable, they just don’t have persons monitoring the 
situation. I would be very surprised if there has ever been a situation where the club 
has refused to sell alcohol, as every weekend I see drunken people walking up the 
street from the club. ( And before you say how do I know, for 30 years I was treated 
as an expert on drunkenness, I would give evidence in court on a persons’ drunken 
state, as I was a serving police officer.) 
 
Their statement regarding challenge 21, the club’s youth players are often seen 
leaving the club, the worse the wear from drink, not all the youth players are 18 yrs 
old. It is those players who are the noisiest leaving the club in groups who go up the 
road shouting and on some occasions partially clothed. 
Lastly, in relation to crime/disorder and abiding to their certificate. I contacted the 
council during the COVID 19 pandemic, questioning the action of the club. They had 
been identified as a hotspot for COVID following a funeral when the mourners went 
back to the rugby club and drank. I walked through the club on route to the cycle 
path on that day and there was no social spacing being practiced whatsoever. I also 
queried how they were able to open an outside bar – the “Sin Bin” and put 
advertising boards on the cycle path inviting members of the public to call in for a 
drink. I felt this was not complying with the terms of their certificate, the person I 
spoke to in the licensing dept agreed with me but the club was not told to shut it 
down (or if they were they certainly didn’t), showing a disregard for the licensing 
regulations. 
 

Page 55



Appendix D 

 

The chairman of the club, when approached about certain behaviours of persons 
leaving the club responded by saying, “It’s your fault for buying a house close to a 
rugby club!”  
It is this attitude, which worries me most about this application, the club are not 
resident friendly, they can’t control their membership, so how on earth will they 
control strangers. They have a money making strategy ( all rugby clubs need to 
generate funds) so I fully expect if this application is successful they will try to fill the 
club with events 52 weeks of the year to generate the maximum amount of money 
they can, regardless of the impact to the local community. 
To that end I would respectfully ask that you refuse this application as it stands and 
put more limitations on the hours and events they can run, if you chose to accept the 
application in principle. 
 
 
 
From: Redacted<Redacted>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 8:25 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant RFC application 
 
Good evening 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
Please find attached a document stating my concerns with the proposed premises 
license for Dunvant RFC. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
Redacted 

Page 56

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D 

 

 

Page 57



Appendix D 

 

 
From: Mary Jones (Councillor) <Cllr.Mary.Jones@swansea.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 1:11 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Objection to variation of licence Dunvant RFC 
 
Please find our objections to the application of variation of licence to Dunvant RFC. 
Over the years residents have had to put up with late night noise, rubbish, and 
general anti-social behaviour. We have recently had to have the speed bumps 
heightened to stop cars speeding up Broadacre, indiscriminate parking causing 
residents being unable to access their properties. Cars not stopping coming out of 
the club onto Broadacre causing concern for children. We have had to arrange to 
have Stop signage painted on the road.  
As this is a cul de sac the effect on residents is greater than a normal road.  
Noise coming from people leaving the club late at night causing working residents 
and children disturbed nights. 
We hope this suffices. 
Thanks 
Cllrs Mary and Jeff Jones 
 
 
 

 

Page 58

mailto:Cllr.Mary.Jones@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D

Page 59



Appendix D1 

 

From: Redacted <Redacted >  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 9:03 AM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Extended licensing at Dunvant.  
 
Good morning, 
 
I wanted to email to express approval for this. Dunvant rugby club has become an 
integral part of my children’s lives. It’s such a great place for families where children 
are always at the forefront of everything they do. 
The kids have parties there regularly and they all love it. The kids have a safe space 
to congregate which I’m sure local residents would rather them be than hanging 
around the streets Kind regards. 
 
Redacted 

 
From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 10:35 AM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Support for Dunvant RFC Hours license  
 
 

  

To whom it may concern, 
 
I am a local resident and live on Broadmead.  
 
The club has been a lifeline for me, and my children and I just want to make 
sure nothing changes. We want to keep the club as it is all fully supporting the 
license currently outlined. 
 
The club is an assist to the community. 
 
Many thanks Redacted 
 
 
From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:48 PM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Dunvant rfc 
 
Message of support for our local rugby club, I would like to put forward my support of 
Dunvant rfc licence change. Having been brought up living on Broadmead as child to 
now living on Broadmead with my own family I can’t stress enough how much the 
rugby club helps the local community and brings everyone together. The club has 
always been a massive part of Killay/Dunvant but in recent years after covid, events 
such as the rugby festival and DFest give all of us local people something to enjoy 
and look forward to. These events are brilliantly run and are always advertised 
online/social media and locally. Traffic can be an issue, but this is normally down to 
lack of common sense by a few irresponsible drivers. 

Page 60

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk


Appendix D1 

 

Therefor this license change will help future events be just as or even more 
successful 
 
Diolch Redacted (Broadmead resident) 
 
 
From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:35 AM 
To: EVH Licensing <EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk> 
Subject: Support for Dunvant RFC Application  
 
 
As a Broadmead resident for over 40 years. We have no objections to the application 
for the change of licensing laws submitted by Dunvant RFC. 
They are always supporting the community by giving hundreds of children the 
opportunity to participate in organised sport and events. There is also many charity 
events held there. 
Many thanks 
Redacted 
 

Page 61

mailto:EVH.Licensing@swansea.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Statutory Licensing Sub Committee Procedure (For Information).
	4 Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 - Application for a Premises Licence - Dunvant RFC, Broadacre, Killay, Swansea, SA2 7RU.
	04 - Appendix A
	04 - Appendix A1
	Sheets and Views
	R1-034-01-B
	ALL



	04 - Appendix B
	04 - Appendix B1
	04 - Appendix B2
	04 - Appendix B3
	04 - Appendix C
	04 - Appendix D
	04 - Appendix D (attachment for P A Rep)
	04 - Appendix D1




